

# **Profile**

Efficient professional with over 9 Years of experience and a proven knowledge of database development, programming, and project life cycle. Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the Lead/Senior Level at any reputed organization in Product/ Consultant industry preferably at Bengaluru/Hyderabad.

# **Employment History**

# Senior Analyst (Product Development), Oracle Financial Services Software, Bengaluru

FEBRUARY 2018 - PRESENT

- Development and Testing of the various utilities of the Oracle product-OFSAA (Oracle Regulatory Reporting) which helps bank to perform a successful submission of Regulatory Reports, prediction of the customer portfolios using Retail pooling Module, Economic Capital Analysis of a Bank and so on.
- Data and Metadata level verification of RULES and T2T.
- Data loading and processing through PLSQL scripts, procedures, Unix Shell Scripting.
- Performance Tuning of the query (PLSQL).

## Senior Software Engineer, Accenture, Bengaluru

OCTOBER 2016 - FEBRUARY 2018

- Involved in the full development cycle of Planning, analysis, design, development, testing, and implementation.
- Created and modified PL/SQL and SQL Loader scripts for data conversions.
- Developed and modified triggers, packages, functions and stored procedures for data conversions.

## I.T.Analyst, Tata Consultancy Services, Kolkata

MARCH 2012 - OCTOBER 2016

- Developed Stored Procedures, Functions, database Triggers and
- Created packages to access databases from front end screens.
- Created Schema, Users, tables, Constraints, Indexes, Triggers,

Cursors, Ref Cursors, User Profiles, anonymous blocks, sequence, synonyms.

- Granted resources, privileges and roles to users.
- Tuned SQL queries using EXPLAIN PLAN.
- Index Monitoring., Analyzing dependencies among various stored objects.
- Used Materialized Views, Packages and Dynamic SQL.

Objectification of Relational data.

• Tested and modified codes for quality.

# Education

#### B.Tech, Techno India College of Technology, Kolkata

AUGUST 2007 - JULY 2011

Bachelors in Technology in Electrical Engineering with 7.91 DGPA.

## **Details**

1st Cross, 1st Main,
Marathahalli
Bengaluru, 560037
India
+91 8334977863
deepanjanmallick@gmail.com

NATIONALITY

Indian

DATE OF BIRTH

12-Jan-1989

## Links

https://www.linkedin.c om/in/deepanjan-mallick-aa3b2129/

# Skills

PL/SQL
Oracle SQL
Unix
OBIEE
ETL

# Languages

English

Bengali

## **Hobbies**

Football, Travelling, Photography